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X TEXAS PACIFIC COALAND DIL BBPANY

FIELD OFFICE
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? June 5, 1951

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY TO COMPANY AT

305 Ngrth L§ech Street

oy 8

¥ OIS0 AN CLOST NG
Hobbs, New Mexico

vr. A, L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager

0il conservation Commission
Hobbs, New texico

Dear 3ir:
Recent tests of our State "A" A/c 2, sell #38 located in the

South Funice Pool shows that the well will make an amount of
0il that will average one barrel ver day with a GOR of 45,800,

In the past this well has been used to furnish gas for gas 1ift
purposes and sale of gas. The well has now been taken.out of
the gas 1lift system and is producing into the battery along with
the other we=lls and the gas is being sold with the other gas.

In order to properly assign the oil and gas production from this
well it is requested that we be allowed to chamge the status
of the well from gas well to oil well.
Very Truly Yours,
TEXAS PACIFIC COAL AND OIL COMPANY
— — g <
Paul S, Johnston
District Field Foreman

P3d/CC
CC: J. R. Teague, Fort Worth

W. 0. weinland, Midland
File (2)



